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Fox, Carlie

Subject: RE: DBDC Spadina Ltd. et al. v. Walton et al.

From: Lesia J. Lawrence [mailto:Lesia@cohensabsay.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 4:20 PM 
To: Dunn, Mark; Peter Griffin 
Cc: Howard Cohen; Jessica Parise 
Subject: DBDC Spadina Ltd. et al. v. Walton et al. 
 

Dear Sirs, 
 
The following is a message delivered on behalf of Mr. Cohen: 
 
“Please provide me with a clear and precise indication, from both of you, as to how, when, where, to what 
extent and in what form Dr. Bernstein, Harlan Schonfeld, and any and all designates, including those at his law 
firms, had any contact or communication with the Toronto Police Services—including, particularly, Detective 
Ruth Moran of the Fraud Squad—in relation to the laying of criminal charges against the Waltons.” 
 
Yours truly, 
 
LESIA J. LAWRENCE 
Licensed Paralegal 
 

 
357 Bay Street, Suite 901 
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2T7 
Tel.: (416) 364-7436 ext. 226 
Fax: (416) 364-0083 
 
This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. Where the nature of the 
communication is such as to give rise to privilege, such privilege is asserted. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, or the employee or 
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any dissemination, publication or copying of this communication is prohibited in the absence of the 
consent of the sender. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender forthwith and destroy all copies of this communication. The 
sender does not accept liability for any loss, disruption or damage that may occur as a result of opening this communication. 
 





Barristers & Solicitors

Goodmang

April 25, 2016

Delivered via e-mail: cohen@cohensabsay.com

Our File No.: 140074

Cohen, Sabsay LLP
357 Bay Street, Suite 901
Toronto ON
M5H 2T7

Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Street, Suite 3400
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2S7

Telephone: 416.979.2211
Facsimile: 416.979.1234
goodmans.ca

Direct Line: 416-849-6895
mdunn@goodmans.ca

Attention: Howard Cohen 

Dear Mr. Cohen:

Re: DBDC Spadina Ltd. et al v. Norma Walton et al
Court File No. 13-10280-00CL

I write further to our attendance before Justice Newbould on April 19, 2016 and your subsequent
demand for information relating to my client's contact with the police on April 22, 2016.

Let me begin by saying that the allegations made before Justice Newbould are unfounded and
your decision to raise them in Court before making any attempt to discern the underlying facts is
unacceptable and unprofessional. My client's reputation for honesty and integrity is hard-earned
and valuable. It is a court officer whose actions have been, repeatedly and without exception,
approved by the Court in this case. Each and every one of the Waltons' attacks on my client
have been unfounded and recognized as such by the Court.

In these circumstances, it is most troubling that you chose to speculate before Justice Newbould
that my client had conspired with Dr. Bernstein to use the criminal justice system to accomplish
some (unspecified) civil purpose. As you know, this is a very serious allegation to make against
a court officer. It should not have been made without evidence. Worse still, you engaged in
lengthy speculation about my client's alleged wrongdoing without even asking what it had
actually done. Inexplicably, you requested information to support your allegations three days
after making them in Court.

In any event, and as I advised in Court, my client did not engage in any effort (at the behest of
Dr. Bernstein or otherwise) to induce the police to charge the Waltons with fraud. My client was
contacted by the police and asked to provide information relating to the Manager's mandate and
its investigation in its capacity as Inspector. The information consisted of material that had
already been provided to, and accepted by, the Court. It is summarized below:
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• Prior to August 5, 2015, the Manager had no contact with the police. On that date, the
Manager was contacted by Detective Ruth Moran by telephone;

• On August 6, 2015, Messrs. Schonfeld and Merryweather met with the police regarding
the Inspector's tracing methodology and findings and various aspects of the Inspector's
Reports;

• On August 11, 2015 Mr. Schonfeld and Mr. Moulton of Duff & Phelps (who, as you
know, assisted the Inspector with the forensic aspects of its work) had a telephone call
with the police relating to the Inspector's tracing mandate and methodology;

• On August 11, 2015, in response to a request by the police, Mr. Merryweather sent the
police an e-mail attaching a listing of bank accounts of the Schedule "B" Companies, the
Schedule "C" Companies and other companies owned or controlled by Norma Walton;

• On August 14, 2015, in response to a request by the police, Mr. Merryweather sent the
police an e-mail attaching Appendix "A" to the Fourth Report in electronic form;

• On August 14, 2015, in response to a request by the police, Mr. Merryweather sent the
police an email attaching Appendix "C" to the Supplemental Report to the First Interim
Report of the Inspector (Property Investment Portfolio);

• On August 14, 2015, Mr. Merryweather had a telephone call with the police regarding the
Property Investment Portfolio document;

• On September 23, 2015, Mr. Merryweather sent the police an email attaching the
Donalda Nominee Agreement and the Otera loan commitment and answering questions
related to the loans to and investments in Donalda; and

• On January 28, 2016, Mr. Merryweather sent an email to police responding to questions
regarding the total amount of Dr. Bernstein's investments and recovery.
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In summary, my client provided accurate information in response to inquiries from the police.
This is entirely consistent with its role as an officer of the Court. In light of the foregoing, I trust
that no further allegations will be made against my client — and certainly not without you first
having sought to obtain accurate information.

Yours truly,

Goodmans LLP

Mark Dunn
MD/en
6565358.5




